raed
3 -
e =
3 o -
s -4
e SEL :
1 2 e
b o
r- % . -y e
£ s &
X i ”
z & .
- If. ] S
e o i
= L VAT e

THE UNIVERSITY OF BRITISH COLUMBIA INTERDEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM
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Gl Robertoon, Chade 0 EROM .Shizley Tevames o i
JCamerce Safety Camnittee ... . - Commerce AUCE Stewaaed =
DATE May 31/85 PHONE oo,

I have been asked by Word Processing to find out what has been done
about the air quality in the Word Processing Centre. The air quality has
still not improved.

Would you please provide information about the tests that have been
conducted, the results of the tests, what will be done to improve the
air quality, and when those measures will be implemented.

Please place this item on the agenda of your next Safety Cammittee
meeting.

Aok,
cc: N. Thompson, WPC )
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